
 

October 13, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall  
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please Sign In) 

4. Ceremonial Oath of Office – Nick Welch – Police Officer 

5. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of September 8, 2020 
and Special Village Board Meeting of September 22, 2020. 

6. Brownfields Assessment Coalition Memorandum of Agreement between 
Washington County and Village of Jackson 

7. Approval of Licenses  
• Operators Licenses:  

O The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart: Kayla S. Costa, 

Julie A. Scheffler, Tanya C. Uttke, Maxwell R. Whittle, Adam S. Sojak 

o Walgreens #11676: Angela M. Kleinhans 

8. Budget & Finance Committee  
• Pay Request #6 – Municipal Complex Building  
• Change Order #2 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
• Pay Request #3 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
• Pay Request #1 – 2020 Road and Utility Project (Hunters Road) 
• Review of Quotes for 2020 Jackson Water Utility Service Truck 

• Replacement of Fire Department 1281 Administration Vehicle 
• Audit Services Engagement – Sitzberger and Co., S.C. 
• Assessment Contract Amendment – Grota Appraisals, LLC 
• Insurance Liability Claim(s) – Progressive and Badger Mutual 

9. Plan Commission 
• No Recommendations 

10. Board of Public Works 
• No Additional Recommendations 

11. Joint Parks & Recreation 
• No Recommendations 

 



 

October 13, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

12. Village Municipal Complex – Update – Cedar Corp 

13. West Bend School District Report 

14. Washington County Board Report 

15. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 

16. Departmental Reports 

17. COVID-19 Update 

18. Succession Planning 

19. Poll Worker Wages – Discussion and Possible Action 

20. Citizens to Address the Village Board 

21. Future Agenda Items 

22. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(f) Considering financial, 
medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific 
persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the 
investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) 
applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial 
adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such 
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations; 
concerning a Village employee; and §19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal 
counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written 
advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to 
litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action. 

23. Adjourn 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 



 

September 22, 2020 Special Village Board Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

DRAFT MINUTES 
SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall  
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Pres Schwab call the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members Present:  Trustees Heckendorf, Kruepke, Lippold, Olson, Wells, and 
Emmrich. 
Staff Present:  John Walther 
 

2. Discussion/Direction – Draft Recruitment/Selection Schedule/ 
Recruitment Process 
Messrs. Chris Swartz and Darrell Hofland of Public Administration Associates reviewed 
with the Village Board the prepared meeting summary, draft schedule for the 
recruitment process, assessment survey results, the public announcement for the 
position, the draft position profile, and the synopsis of municipal salaries by 
population and years of service. After a few minor revisions, the Board was 
comfortable with the documents and the recruitment process to be undertaken. 

3. Adjourn 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Heckendorf to adjourn.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted:  

 
John M. Walther - Administrator 

 
 



BROWNFIELDS ASSESSMENT COALITION  
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

WASHINGTON COUNTY  

and  

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

This Memorandum of Agreement documents the initial roles and responsibilities of the various parties 
involved in the Assessment Coalition with regard to FY2021 US EPA Community-Wide Coalition 
Assessment Grant for Hazardous Substance & Petroleum Brownfields.  

1. This agreement will be effective immediately following the anticipated award of the US EPA 
FY2021 Coalition Assessment Grant and will be amended upon completion of the Cooperative 
Agreement, Implementation Work Plan and Roles and Responsibilities for Activities Performed as 
part of the FY2021 Coalition Assessment Grant.   Upon award of the FY2021 Coalition Assessment 
Grant, the Village of Jackson’s designated Site Redevelopment Committee (SRC) representative 
will work with Washington County, Economic Development Washington County (EDWC), and 
an environmental consultant to finalize the Implementation Work Plan and the Roles and 
Responsibilities for Activities Performed as Part of the FY2021 Coalition Assessment Grant.   

2. The anticipated grant period is October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2024. Washington County 
will be responsible to the US EPA for management of the Cooperative Agreement and compliance 
with the statutes, regulations, and terms and conditions of the award, and ensuring that all members 
of the coalition are in compliance with the terms and conditions.  

3. It will be the responsibility of Washington County to provide timely information to the other 
Coalition Partners regarding the management of the Cooperative Agreement and any changes that 
may be made to the Cooperative Agreement over the period of performance.  

4. It is anticipated that the Coalition Partners will include the City of West Bend, City of Hartford, 
Village of Jackson, Village of Slinger, Village of Richfield, Village of Germantown and the Village 
of Kewaskum.  Washington County and the Coalition Partners plan to implement several key steps 
that will ensure the successful completion of the project including the continued role of the Site 
Redevelopment Steering Committee (SRC), which is a formal committee responsible for site 
selection and oversight of the Brownfield Assessment Grant through the Site Redevelopment 
Program.  Working collaboratively, the Site Redevelopment Program advances targeted and 
impactful redevelopment of blighted sites by leveraging valuable and sustainable funding and 
other resources to provide economic growth and vitality and enhance the quality of life in 
Washington County.  
 

5. The contact information is as follows:  
 

Washington County 
Debora Sielski, Deputy Director, Planning & Parks  
Project Manager for Assessment Grant 
333 East Washington Street, Suite 2300 
P.O. Box 2003 
West Bend, WI 53095-2003 
262-335-4445 



2 
 

 
and 

 
Village of Jackson 
John Walther, Village of Jackson Administrator 
N168W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, Wisconsin 53037 
262-677-9001 
 

 
6. Activities funded through the Cooperative Agreement will be outlined in the Implementation Work 

Plan that will be approved by the US EPA and may include inventory preparation, site selection 
criteria development, assessments, planning (including cleanup planning) relating to brownfield 
sites, and outreach materials and implementation, and other eligible activities.  

 
Upon award of the FY2021 Coalition Assessment Grant, Roles and Responsibilities for Activities 
to be Performed as Part of U.S. EPA Brownfields Grant Implementation will be developed and 
outline the specific tasks that must be completed by Coalition Partners (City of West Bend, City 
of Hartford, Village of Slinger, Village of Richfield, Village of Germantown, Village of 
Kewaskum and Village of Jackson), Washington County, EDWC and an environmental consultant.  
Washington County may work with other local government partners as part of the Brownfield 
Grant. 
 

7. The Lead Coalition Member Washington County, in consultation with the SRC, Coalition Partners, 
Stantec, EDWC and Vandewalle developed a site selection process during the FY2014 Brownfield 
Assessment Grant and was updated during the FY2017 Assessment Grant. Utilizing this inventory, 
a minimum of seven sites will be assessed over the life of the Cooperative Agreement. Selected 
sites will be submitted to the US EPA for prior approval to ensure eligibility.   The Implementation 
Work Plan, will identify the number of Phase I ESAs, Phase II ESAs, asbestos/hazardous building 
material surveys, remedial action plans and site/area-wide reuse/redevelopment sites to be 
completed for this grant.   

As part of developing the grant, meetings will be held with Coalition Partners to discuss priority 
redevelopment areas for possible future assessment. Each of the Coalition Partners will select the 
site or area that is their highest priority in need of assessment. Assessment needs for these sites are 
expected to utilize approximately one-third ($280,000) of the grant funds, with $40,000 allocated 
for each of the Coalition partners. Additional sites will be selected based on the previously 
completed inventory and prioritization, as well as updates to be completed as part of the FY2021 
grant. 

8. As a Coalition Partner, the Village of Jackson agrees to commit an in-kind contribution of at a 
minimum $1,200 to be satisfied through participation in the grant implementation including 
attending meetings as needed. 

9. As part of this collaborative effort, the Site Redevelopment Steering Committee, at their June 30, 
2020 meeting approved a 20% required match for all funds requested above the $40,000 
Coalition allocation. Coalition Partners can request a match exemption which would be 
considered by the SRC for sites that have been persistently overlooked by the redevelopment 
market based on the following factors:    



3 
 

• General public purpose where there is no clear economically viable redevelopment use  
• No interested developer  
• Developer without financial means  
• No clear ownership  
• Undue site complexities  

10. Upon designation of the specific sites for assessment or remedial/reuse planning, it will be the 
responsibility of Washington County to work with the Coalition Partner in whose geographic area 
the site is located to finalize the scope of work for the environmental consultant. It will be the 
responsibility of the Coalition Partner to obtain all required permits, easements, and/or access 
agreements as may be necessary to undertake assessments at the selected site. If the partner does 
not have the capacity to perform these activities, Washington County may assist in securing the 
necessary site access agreements and permits.   

11. The Lead Coalition Member Washington County, will be responsible for ensuring that other 
activities as negotiated in the Implementation Work Plan such as community outreach and 
involvement, are implemented in accordance with a schedule that will be agreed upon by 
Washington County and the Coalition Partner in whose geographic area the site to be assessed is 
located.  

 
 

Agreed:  

______________________________________  Date:_______________________ 
Josh Schoemann, County Executive 
Washington County 
Lead Coalition Member  

 
 

______________________________________  Date:________________________ 
John Walther, Village Administrator 
Village of Jackson 
Coalition Partner  



Licenses:  October 16, 2020  Village Board Meeting 
 

Name Establishment Police Chief 
Recommendation 

OPERATOR’S LICENSES 

Kayla S. Costa The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Julie A. Scheffler The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Adam S. Soiak The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Tayna C. Uttke The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Maxwell R. Whittle The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Angela M. Kleinhans Walgreens #11676 Approval 

 
 

























































































































 
 

www.sitzbergercpas.com 

611 N. Barker Road, Suite 200 Brookfield, WI 53045  |  Phone: 262.860.1724  |  Fax: 262.860.1726  
326 Center Street Lake Geneva, WI 53147  |  Phone: 262.248.6281  |  Fax: 262.248.6088 

7040 N. Green Bay Ave, Milwaukee, WI  53209 | Phone: 414.351.5511 | Fax: 414.351.6696 

 

October 7, 2020 
 
Village of Jackson 
N168 W20733 Main St. 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
To Board of Directors of the Village of Jackson and John Walther, Administrator,  
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Village of Jackson 
for the years ended December 31, 2020, 2021 and 2022. 

Audit Scope and Objectives 
We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements 
of Village o f J ackson as o f a nd fo r t he years  ended December 31, 2 020, 2021, a nd 2022 .  
Accounting s tandards generally accepted in the United S tates of  America (GAAS) provide for 
certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis 
(MD&A), t o s upplement Village o f J ackson’s basic f inancial s tatements. S uch in formation, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our 
engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Village of Jackson’s RSI in accordance 
with G AAS. T hese l imited pr ocedures w ill c onsist of  i nquiries of  m anagement r egarding t he 
methods of  pr eparing t he i nformation a nd comparing t he i nformation f or c onsistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained dur ing our  audit of  the basic f inancial s tatements. W e will not  express an opinion or  
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required 
by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and will be subjected to certain limited 
procedures, but will not be audited:  

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
2) Schedule of  P roportionate S hare o f t he N et Pension Liability (Asset) – Wisconsin 

Retirement System 
3) Schedule of Contributions-Wisconsin Retirement System 
4) Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) – Local Retiree Life 

Insurance Fund 
 



 
 

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report 
will not provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information.  

1) Compilation of Department of Revenue Financial Report Form C 
2) Compilation of Public Service Commission Report 

The obj ectives of  our  a udit a re t o obt ain r easonable a ssurance as t o whether t he financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an 
auditor’s r eport t hat i ncludes our  opi nion about w hether your f inancial s tatements a re f airly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP;  and report on the fairness of the 
supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the 
financial s tatements as  a  w hole. R easonable assurance i s a h igh l evel o f as surance b ut i s n ot 
absolute assurance and therefore i s not a g uarantee that an  audit conducted in accordance with 
GAAS w ill a lways d etect a  ma terial mis statement w hen it e xists. M isstatements, in cluding 
omissions, c an a rise f rom f raud or  e rror and are c onsidered m aterial i f t here i s a  s ubstantial 
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable 
user made based on the financial statements. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting 
records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part 
of a n a udit i n a ccordance w ith G AAS, w e e xercise pr ofessional j udgment a nd m aintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
We w ill ev aluate t he appropriateness o f accounting p olicies u sed and t he r easonableness o f 
significant a ccounting e stimates ma de b y ma nagement. W e w ill a lso e valuate th e o verall 
presentation of  t he financial s tatements, i ncluding t he di sclosures, a nd d etermine w hether t he 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial s tatements a re free o f m aterial m isstatement, w hether f rom ( 1) errors, (2) f raudulent 
financial r eporting, ( 3) misappropriation of  a ssets, or  ( 4) vi olations of  l aws or  g overnmental 
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting 
on behalf of the government. 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, and because we will not  perform a detailed examination of all t ransactions, there is an 
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the 
audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not 
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that 
do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the 
appropriate l evel of m anagement of  any m aterial e rrors, f raudulent f inancial r eporting, or  
misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention.  We will also inform the appropriate level 
of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, 
unless clearly inconsequential.  Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by 
our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 



 
 

We w ill a lso c onclude, ba sed on t he a udit e vidence obtained, w hether t here a re c onditions or  
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded 
in the acco unts, direct co nfirmation o f receivables an d certain assets an d l iabilities b y 
correspondence w ith s elected customers, creditors, a nd financial i nstitutions.  We w ill r equest 
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement and they may bill you for 
responding to our inquiry. We may also request written representations from your attorneys as part 
of the engagement and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry.   

Audit Procedures—Internal Control 
We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control 
relevant to  the audit, sufficient to  identify and assess the r isks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance 
on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no 
such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged 
with g overnance i nternal c ontrol r elated m atters t hat a re r equired t o be  c ommunicated unde r 
AICPA professional standards.  

Audit Procedures—Compliance 
As p art o f o btaining r easonable as surance ab out w hether t he f inancial s tatements ar e f ree o f 
material mis statement, we w ill p erform te sts o f Village o f J ackson’s c ompliance w ith th e 
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of 
our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an 
opinion. 

Other Services  
As pa rt of  our  e ngagement, w e w ill pr epare the a nnual f inancial r eports t o t he W isconsin 
Department of Revenue and the Public Service Commission.  We will also prepare the financial 
statements of Village of Jackson in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America based on information provided by you. We will perform the services 
in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial 
statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to 
refuse t o p erform an y procedure o r t ake an y action t hat co uld b e construed as  as suming 
management responsibilities. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility 
for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting 
principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  



 
 

Management i s responsible for making drafts of f inancial s tatements, all f inancial records, and 
related i nformation a vailable t o us  a nd f or t he a ccuracy and c ompleteness of  t hat i nformation 
(including i nformation from out side of  t he general and s ubsidiary l edgers). Y ou a re also 
responsible for providing us  with (1) access t o all i nformation of  which you are aware t hat i s 
relevant t o t he p reparation an d f air p resentation o f t he financial s tatements, s uch as  r ecords, 
documentation, id entification o f a ll r elated p arties a nd a ll r elated-party r elationships a nd 
transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of 
the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine 
it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written 
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters. 
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements 
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected 
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period 
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each 
opinion unit taken as a whole. 
You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and 
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government 
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) 
others w here t he f raud co uld h ave a m aterial ef fect o n t he f inancial s tatements. Y our 
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected 
fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees, 
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that 
the government complies with applicable laws and regulations.  
You a re r esponsible f or t he pr eparation of  t he s upplementary i nformation i n c onformity w ith 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  You agree to include 
our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we 
have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to [include the audited financial 
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon 
OR m ake t he audited financial s tatements readily av ailable t o u sers o f t he s upplementary 
information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report thereon]. 
Your r esponsibilities i nclude a cknowledging t o us i n t he r epresentation l etter that ( 1) you a re 
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you 
believe t he s upplementary i nformation, i ncluding i ts f orm a nd c ontent, is f airly p resented i n 
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from 
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you 
have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or 
presentation of the supplementary information.  
You a gree to  a ssume all ma nagement r esponsibilities f or th e f inancial statement p reparation 
services and any other nonattest services we provide, such maintaining the capital asset schedule, 
reconciling t he t ax r oll r eceivable,  preparing t he Public S ervice C ommission r eport a nd t he 
Department o f R evenue F inancial R eport Form C ; o versee t he s ervices b y d esignating an  
individual, pr eferably from s enior m anagement, w ith s uitable s kill, kno wledge, o r experience; 
evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for them.  

 



 
 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other  
We unde rstand t hat your e mployees w ill pr epare a ll c ash, a ccounts r eceivable, or  ot her 
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.  
The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Sitzberger & Company, S.C. and 
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit 
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon r equest and in a timely 
manner to Wisconsin Public Service Commission and Wisconsin Department of Revenue or its 
designees. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation 
will be provided under the supervision of Sitzberger & Company, S.C. personnel. Furthermore, 
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to Wisconsin Public Service 
Commission a nd Wisconsin D epartment o f R evenue or its  d esignees. T he Wisconsin P ublic 
Service Commission and Wisconsin Department of Revenue or its designees may intend or decide 
to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental 
agencies.  
Michele Jones is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and 
signing the report or  authorizing another individual to s ign i t. We expect to begin our audit on 
approximately February 8, 2021 and to issue our reports no later than May 15, 2021. 
We estimate that our fees for the financial statement preparation, nonattest services listed above, 
and audit will be as follows: 

2020 2021 2022
Financial Audit - Village of Governmental Funds 14,100$     14,400$     14,700$     
Financial Audit - Water Utility 4,300         4,400         4,500         
Financial Audit - Sewer Utility 4,300         4,400         4,500         
Financial Audit - Fire and Rescue Squad 2,200         2,300         2,400         
Financial Audit - Community Development 
Authority 1,300         1,400         1,500         
State Financial Report Form 850            900            950            
Public Service Commission Report 850            900            950            

27,900$     28,700$     29,500$      
The Government Funds include the Recreation Fund, General Fund, TID Funds, Capital Projects 
Fund, and Park Fund. 
You may also be billed for travel, board meetings, and other out-of-pocket costs such as report 
production, word processing, postage, etc. Additional expenses will be billed at our hourly rates. 
The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that 
unexpected ci rcumstances w ill n ot b e en countered du ring t he e ngagement. In a ddition, t he 
Telecommunications Utility Fund is not included in the above amount. The fee amount for the 
Telecommunications Utility Fund audit and any state reporting requirements will also be discussed 
with you in advance and will be billed at regular rates not to exceed the fee of the Water Utility. If 
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate 
before we incur the additional costs. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as 
work progresses and are payable on presentation. Monthly fees are assessed at the rate of 1.0% of 
the unpaid balance which is more than 30 days old.  



 
 

 
Alternative Dispute Resolution 
If a  dispute arises out  of  or relates to the Agreement including the scope of  services contained 
herein, or the breach thereof, and if the dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties 
agree first to  tr y to  s ettle th e d ispute b y me diation a dministered b y th e American A rbitration 
Association ( “AAA”) u nder t he A AA P rofessional A ccounting a nd R elated S ervices D ispute 
Resolution R ules be fore r esorting t o a rbitration, litig ation, o r s ome o ther d ispute r esolution 
procedure. The mediator will be selected by agreement of the parties. If the parties cannot agree 
on a mediator, a mediator shall be designated by the AAA. Any mediator so designated must be 
acceptable to all parties. The mediation will be conducted in the State of Wisconsin.   
The me diation w ill b e t reated as a  s ettlement d iscussion, a nd t herefore, i s c onfidential. The 
mediator may not testify for either party in any later proceeding related to the dispute. No recording 
or transcript shall be made of the mediation proceedings. The costs of any mediation proceedings 
shall be shared equally by all parties. Any costs for legal representation is the responsibility of the 
hiring party.   

Period of Limitations 
You agree that any claim, lawsuit, arbitration or other similar proceeding you may file or make 
arising out of this Agreement or any of the work or services that are the subject of this Agreement 
shall be commenced and filed no later than one (1) year after the earlier of delivery of the work 
product to you or termination of the Agreement by either party, regardless of any longer period of 
time for filing or commencing such lawsuit, claim, arbitration or other similar proceeding that may 
be provided by statute or law.   

Designation of Venue and Jurisdiction 
You and we agree that any claim or lawsuit arising out of or related to this Agreement or the work 
or services that are the subject of this Agreement, whether based on tort, contract, statute or other 
legal theory or cause of action, shall be filed either in the Circuit Court for Waukesha County, 
Wisconsin or  t he f ederal di strict court i n Milwaukee, W isconsin and that W isconsin l aw shall 
govern a ny and all s uch c laims or  l awsuit, a nd that W isconsin l aw shall be  a pplied w ithout 
reference to conflicts of law rules.   

Limitation of Liability 
You agree that in connection with any claim or cause of action you may assert or file relating to 
or arising in whole or in part out of this Agreement (or any of the work or services that are the 
subject of this Agreement), Sitzberger & Company, S.C. shall not be liable to you for any amount 
in excess of two t imes the amount of fees paid by you under this Agreement, regardless of the 
nature of the claim or claims that are or were asserted.  In addition, in no event shall Sitzberger & 
Company, S.C. be liable for any punitive or exemplary damages relating to this Agreement or any 
of the work or services that are the subject of this Agreement.   

Reporting 
We w ill i ssue a  w ritten report upon completion of  our  a udit o f Village of J ackson’s f inancial 
statements.  Our report will be addressed to management and the Board of Directors of Village of 
Jackson. C ircumstances may arise i n w hich our  report m ay differ from i ts e xpected f orm a nd 
content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may 



 
 

be necessary for us to modify our opinions or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph 
to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other 
than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable 
to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express 
opinions or withdraw from this engagement.  
We a ppreciate t he oppor tunity t o be  of  s ervice t o Village o f J ackson and b elieve th is le tter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please 
let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign 
the attached copy and return it to us. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 

Sitzberger & Company, S.C. 
 
RESPONSE: 
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Village of Jackson.  
 
______________________________________ 
Management Signature  
 
Name: ________________________________ 
 
Title:   ________________________________ 
 
Date:   ________________________________ 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Governance Signature  
 
Name: ________________________________ 
 
Title:   ________________________________ 
 
Date:   ________________________________   

 

           Sitzberger & Company, S.C.



 
 
 
 
 
 

         September 30, 2020 
Village of Jackson 
John Walther, Village Administrator 
PO Box 637 
Jackson, WI  53037 
 
 
Re: Assessment Contract Amendment 
 
 
Village Board, 
With the Village attachment of 226 properties (206 assessable) to the Village for the 2021 assessment 
year, I would ask that the Village Board consider amending the current or creating a new clean version. 
 
The 2020 statement of assessment for Village ended with 2,389 improved parcels, for 2021 the 
additional 226 parcels brings the total to 2,615 plus the added new residences.  This is a 9% increase in 
the number of improved parcels. 
 
The current contract has 3-elements, Annual Assessment Services, Market Update Revaluation and a 
Statistical Update.  With the current market conditions a revaluation in some form is performed almost 
every year.  The goal of maintaining a near 100% valuation helps the Village and it’s Residents in several 
ways, 1) The Village will never be out of 70.05 compliance, 2) Uniformity & Equity for all properties is 
best achieved by keeping current with market conditions, 3) The cost to benefit is great, by maintaining 
near 100% valuation annually there is no need for expensive revaluations performed every 5-10 years, 
4) Residents appreciate and it is much more transparent that the assessment to market value ratio is 
very close, near annual updates mean there are no large swings or shifts in tax burden. 
 
Costs, the current fees based on a per improved parcel count are $8.29 for Annual Assessment Services, 
$12.13 Market Update Revaluation and $3.77 Annual Valuation.  The enclosed contract is based on 
these per parcel costs and is for a 3-year period through 2023 based on the 15% increase of improved 
parcels. 
 
2020 Contract      2021-2023 Proposed Contract 
 
$59,400 Annual Assessment Services    $64,500 Annual Assessment Services  
$28,980 Market Update Revaluation    $31,500 Market Update Revaluation 
$9,000 Annual Valuation    $9,800 Annual Valuation 
_______       ________  
$97,380 Total 3-year Cost    $105,800 Total 3-year cost 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The costs for providing these services are much lower than those charged for newer clients due to our 
very long relationship and our understanding of the Village and the work to be performed. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Michael L. Grota 
Grota Appraisals, LLC 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTRACT FOR A 2021 
MARKET UPDATE AND 100% VALUATION AND 

MAINTENANCE OF ASSESSMENT RECORDS 
 

                                                                   2021 - 2023 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT:   by and between Grota Appraisals LLC, hereinafter called the "Assessor", 
and the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, hereinafter called the "Village". 
 
 
WITNESSETH:   the Assessor and the Village for the compensation stated herein, agree as  
follows: 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
 
SCOPE OF WORK:   the Assessor, having familiarized himself with the local conditions 
affecting the cost of the work to be done, and the Standard Specifications for the Annual 
Maintenance of Real and Personal Property Records in the State of Wisconsin pursuant to 
Chapter 70, Wisconsin State Statutes, hereby agrees to perform everything required to be 
performed and to complete in a professional manner everything required to be completed to 
comply with State Statutes regarding the assessment of Real and Personal Property on behalf of 
the Village and in accordance with the General Agreements as stated in Article Three of this 
contract. 
 
 

ARTICLE II 
 
 
COMPENSATION:   the Village shall pay to the Assessor for the performance of the contract the 
following compensation of $105,800 (One Hundred Five Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars), such 
amount to be paid as follows:  ($64,500 Annual Services, $31,500 Market Update, $9,800 100% 
Annual Valuation) 

  
 

2021-2023 - $35,266.66 annually 
 

$2,938.89  per month 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ARTICLE III 
 

 
GENERAL AGREEMENTS:    
 
1)   The contract shall begin January 1, 2021 and end December 31, 2023, provided that the 

Contract continues thereafter for purposes of completing the Board of Review and other 
appeal processes applicable to assessments made during the term. 

 
2)   All normal duties and functions of the Assessor as described and set forth in the Wisconsin 

State Assessors Manual, including required meetings, will be performed in a timely manner, 
and in accordance with the Chapter 70 Laws of the State. 

 
3)   All services requested over and above the normal yearly assessment functions will be  
      charged extra at a mutually agreed upon rate which shall be subject to a separate written 

addendum to this Agreement that is entered before such work is performed.  Nothing in this 
subsection shall limit or reduce the Assessor’s performance obligations of this Contract or 
increase the compensation therefore. 

 
4)   The Assessor will provide his own equipment, work space, storage and security of records 

while in his possession. 
 
5)   The Assessor shall provide proof of at least $1,000,000 in general liability, records liability, 

automobile liability, and statutory amount of worker’s compensation insurance and must 
name the Village as an additional insured. 

 
6)   The Assessor is to be considered an Independent Contractor hired to fill an Appointed  
      Statutory Position, and is not subject to withholding tax, insurance programs or benefits. 
 
7)  Implement use value to assure fair and equal treatment of lands used for agricultural purposes 

regardless of parcel size. 
 
8)  Assessor will maintain an assessment ratio as determined by the WI Department of Revenue 

of at least 95% and no higher than 105% annually for the duration of this contract 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
SUBMITTED TO THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON THIS ______ DAY OF  
 
_________________________________, 2020 
                                                                   
 
 
                                                                     ____________________________ 
                                                                     Michael L. Grota  
 
 
 
ACCEPTANCE BY VILLAGE: 
 
The above contract, terms and general agreements are hereby accepted, this  
 
________ day of _________________________________, 2020 
 
 
 
                               BY GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
ATTEST: 
Authorized Official Signatures and Titles:                                               
 
                    
 
                                                                ___________________________________________ 
                                                                Administrator 
 
 
                                                                ___________________________________________ 
NOTARY OR                                         Clerk   
VILLAGE SEAL                                            
                    
                                                                
                                                               
                                                                 
  



Payment Address Document Address
24344 Network Place P O. Box 512929

Chicago, IL 60673-1243 Los Angeles, Ca 90051
Phone: (877)818-0139

5/11/2020 12:10:00 PM

Certified Mail 9489 0090 0027 6262 0466 46 Return Receipt Requested

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

N168W20733MAINST,
JACKSON Wl 53037

Fax: (888)781-6947

Your Client: WALTHER, JOHN
Your Claim Number:

Our Insured: ZANKL, WILLIAM
Our Claim Number: 20-5963518

Amount Subject to Reimbursement: 12146.02
Amount of Insured's Deductible: 250

Please take this as formal notice ofour subrogation rights relative to the above -captioned
claim. We have completed our investigation into the facts ofthe above-captioned loss and find
that your insured was the proximate cause of the accident.

Location of Loss: IV RESIDENCE IN VILLAGE OF JACKSON
Date and Time of Loss: 04/20/2020 AT 12:01AM

Description of Loss: OUR INSURED WAS PARKED AT N161W19444 STONEHEDGE DR
WHEN A VILLAGE SEWER LINE BURST AND STRUCK OUR INSURED S VEHICLE WE
ARE SEEKING REIMBURSEMNT FOR OUR INSURED S DAMAGES.

Please make your draft payable to Artisan and Truckers Casualty Company as subrogee of
"ZANKL, WILLIAM ", in the amount stated above and mail it to the attention of the undersigned
at your earliest convenience.

All supporting documentation is enclosed. Thank you for your anticipated, prompt attention to
this matter.

Progressive Subrogation
Artisan and Truckers Casualty Company
Tel. 877-818-0139

Fax. 888-781-6947

GovernmentStatus@email.progressive.com











































































 
 

 
 

Page | 1  
 

800-472-7372 

www.cedarcorp.com 

 

engineering | architecture | environmental | surveying 

landscape architecture | planning | economic development 

MEMO 

Cedarburg            |            Green Bay            |            Madison            |            Menomonie 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Please find the following construction related update associated with the Jackson Municipal Complex 
contract: 
 
CONSTRUCTION: 

 
A.  Construction Support/Administrative Activities: 

1. Submittals (Shop Drawings, Products/Materials, Samples, RFIs): On going submittals 
by Contractor and reviews by Engineer plus, Owner’s review of sample submittals. 

2. Continued contractor coordination, on-site meetings and site inspections by A/E. 
 

B. Construction Schedule: 
1. Current Overall Construction Schedule dated 8/31/20: 

a) Milestone Items (Scheduled Completion Dates):   
 

• Interior Masonry 10/9/20 
• Precast Walls 11/6/20 
• Overhead Doors 12/25/20 
• Roof Steel Framing 12/4/20 
• Roofing 1/22/21 
• Concrete Floors & Interior Framing 2/19/21 
• Elevator 2/26/21 
• MEP Rough in 3/19/21 
• Drywall 4/23/21 
• Painting 5/26/21 
• Ceiling Grids & Porcelain Tile 6/23/21 
• Exterior Lighting, Paving, Signage & Landscaping 7/2/21 
• Finishing MEP, Cabinets/Lockers, Ceiling Tiles, Flooring 8/27/21 
• Final Clean-up & Punch list 9/17/21 

 
2. Current Two-Week Detailed Schedule: 

a. Interior block wall installations w/i.- Building E (Fire Dept. Apparatus Bay) 
b. Interior plumbing within masonry 
c. Interior electric within masonry  
d. Storm Water Pond embankments seeding and matting.  
e. Continue precast wall installations – Building D (Shared Space/Fire Dept.) 
f. Begin precast wall installations – Building B (Police Dept.) 

DATE: October 9, 2020 
TO: Village Trustees of Jackson 
FROM: Cory A. Scheidler / Ron Dalton / Kris Dressler/ Doug Kroes 
REGARDING: Jackson Municipal Complex – CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 
PROJECT # J5789-002 



 
 

Page | 2  
 

Cedarburg            |            Green Bay            |            Madison            |            Menomonie 

g. Begin bar joist and decking – Building A – 10/12/20 followed by Building D 
(Shared Space/Fire Dept.) 

h. Elevator shaft walls construction. 
 

 
C. Recent Progress: 

1. Installation of electric and plumbing within masonry wall units. 
2. Precast wall installations: Buildings A (Police Dept.) & D (Shared Space/Fire Dept.) 
3. Completion of storm water pond excavation, embankments and clay liner installation. 
4. Completion of excavation and CABC installation within STH 60 entrance 
5. Construction of first floor masonry walls within Fire Department 

SUMMARY: 

 
A. With the recent installations of precast wall panels, the exterior aesthetics of the building 

are becoming apparent. Village staff continues their involvement with building inspections, 
progress meeting attendance and materials sample reviews and selections. Structural steel 
and roof decking installation will begin to follow the precast wall installations starting on 
October 12th. 

B. Current construction schedule remains within original contract completion times. 
 

CONSTRUCTION BUDGET STATUS: 
 

Construction Budget (Const. Estimate + Contingency) = $12,537,053 
Project to Date (PTD) Construction Contract Total  = $11,678,076 
PTD Contract Total as Percent of Construction Budget = 93% 
 

 


	1- 10132020 Village Board Agenda
	3- 09222020 Special Village Board Minutes - Draft
	4- FY 2021 EPA Assessment Grant MOA Village of Jackson FINAL
	5- License List Approval - October
	6- Pay Request #6 Municipal Complex Mike Koenig Construction Co
	7- Change #2 Spruce St & Ridgeway Dr Extension Project
	Change #2 Spruce St & Ridgeway Dr Extension Project
	scan0012
	Last Page

	8- Pay Request #3 - Spruce St  Ridgeway Dr Extension Project
	9- Pay Request #1 2020 Road and Utility Project (Hunters Rd)
	9a- Quotes for 2020 Road and Utility Service Truck
	10- Village of Jackson - EL Draft-signed
	11- Contract Explanation 2021-2023
	11a- Annual 100% Values & Revaluation 2021-2023
	12- Zankl Water Main Claim - Vehicle - Progressive
	12a- Zankl Water Main Claim - Homeowners - Badger Mutual
	13- 100920 Const. Update B-20

